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THE UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE

KNOXVILLE
Office of the Chancellor
527 Andy Holt Tower
Knoxville 37996-0150
(615)974-3288
FAX (615) 974-3536
TO: Norma Cook
FROM: Marianne Woodside f)/l;j{@
DATE: September 7, 1994

SUBJECT: Response to the Status of Women at UTK Report

Norma, | really enjoyed our meeting last week and Bill and | look forward to working with you and the
Commission for Women this year. As promised, here is a anticipated schedule of responses from our
office to the Commission for Women's report.

We are anxious to respond to the issues you raised quickly while still giving thoughtful consideration to
each area of concern. Also, we would like to ensure that each response is created and discussed by
the Chancellor's Staff.

To this end, we have developed the following schedule for responses from the Chancellor's Office. We
hope that by responding in parts, we can begin to systematically address important issues related to
improving the campus climate and our understanding of gender-related concerns.

Issue Raised Anticipated Response Date
Sexual Harassment Sept. 16, 1994
Safety October 10, 1994
Student Issues November 8, 1994
Part-time Issues December 5, 1994
Advancement, Professional Development,
and Representation January 9, 1995
Salary February 6, 1995
Child Care March 6, 1995
C. Camille Hazeur

Debbie Schriver

Bill Snyder

Wylene Vrba

Chancellor’s Staff
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